From: Christopher Nowland [mailto:christopher.nowland@harmers.com.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 19 September 2017 9:01 AM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: AMOD; 'Matt Galbraith'; Kyle Scott; Luis Izzo; Sean.Morrissey@ahansw.com.au;
'‘andrew.crabb@nat.awu.net.au'; '’kamna.muddagouni@nortonrosefulbright.com'; Emily Slaytor; David
Bates; Michael Harmer

Subject: Alpine Resorts Award (AM2016/30)

Dear Associate,
Alpine Resorts Award (AM2016/30)

In the lead up to the site inspections in the above matter, the parties discussed putting on written
statements of what had occurred during the site inspections. Michael Harmer then raised this with
the Full Bench during the site inspections, and no objections were raised by the Full Bench or
otherwise. Accordingly, the parties have agreed to the following timetable for the filing of this
evidence with the Commission:

1. Any evidence relating to the site-inspections to be filed on or before 2 October 2017; and
2. Any evidence in reply to be filed on or before 16 October 2017.

The parties are entirely in the hands of the Commission and its discretion, but if the Commission is
comfortable we are happy to proceed on the above basis.

Yours faithfully,

Christopher Nowland
Solicitor
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